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Simon Truong - RE: Re: FW: Block 4S Queries

From: "Alex Sicari" <Alex.Sicari@frasersproperty.com.au>

To: "Simon Truong" <Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "Gordon Kirkby"
<GKirkby@jbaplanning.com.au>

Date: 4/09/2013 8:54 PM

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Block 4S Queries

CC: "Ben Lusher" <Ben.Lusher@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "Mark Brown"

<Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "Michael Goldrick"

<Michael.Goldrick@frasersproperty.com.au>, <rpalmer@fosterandpartners.com>,

<EKirkman@jbaplanning.com.au>, <trevorhamilton@nettletontribe.com.au>
Attachments: 130904 - B4S GFA sk117-sk132 (clarification provided to DPI) pt 1.pdf

Hi Simon et al
Apologies for our tardiness

The area schedule on drawing 5013[4] as submitted with the SSDA confuses GFA, NLA, and external area. It
does not measure Residential vs Non-Residential GFA.

As such, we have carried out a check measure with the following results:

Residential GFA 22,709.1m2
Non-Residential GFA 1,423.2m2
Total 24,132.3m2

See schedule and GFA-highlighted plans in attachment pt 1 of 2 (due to file size, we will send pt 2 of 2in a
subsequent email)

The difference between the GFA as shown on drawing 5013[4] and the attached is that the bay windows
were excluded from the previous measure. We have now corrected this to include for the bay window GFA.

In any event we are still within the 24,500m2 designated for the site and will ultimately be within the
prescribed 255,500m2 for the precinct.

Hope this helps, please feel free to contact us should you have any queries.
Regards

Alex

Alex Sicari

Development Manager
Frasers Property Australia Pty Ltd

Suite 11, Lumiere Commercial | Level 12, 101 Bathurst Street, Sydney | NSW | 2000

T (02) 9263 8811 | F (02) 9263 8899 | M 0411 678 018
alex.sicari@frasersproperty.com.au | www.frasersproperty.com.au |
www.centralparksydney.com.au | www.100broadway.com.au

E-mail confidentiality This message and any attachments transmitted with it may be privileged and/or confidential and are intended only for the
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use of the addressee | If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this message | If you have received
this message in error, please notify us on +61 (02) 9263 8888 as soon as possible and delete the original message | Any confidentiality or
privilege is not waived or lost because this e-mail has been sent to you by mistake | Any personal information in this e-mail must be handled in
accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) | The sender does not guarantee that this e-mail is virus or error free | The attached files are
provided and may only be used on the basis that the user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or
indirectly from the use of the attached files, whether caused by the negligence of the sender or not | E-mail transmission is not secure |
Transmission of this e-mail should be regarded as insecure unless it has been encoded or encrypted | If this is a commercial electronic message
within the meaning of the Spam Act 2003 (Cth), you may indicate that you do not wish to receive any further commercial electronic messages
from the sender.

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 1:35 PM

To: Gordon Kirkby

Cc: Alex Sicari; Ben Lusher; Mark Brown; Michael Goldrick
Subject: Fwd: Re: FW: Block 4S Queries

Hi Gordon,

Any update on the below?

Thanks and regards

Simon

Simon Truong| Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites| NSW Department of
Planning and Infrastructure www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Room 307 East, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|&: 02 9228 6457|
> simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

>>> 0On 2/09/2013 at 1:29 pm, in message <522492C6.C98A.0036.1@planning.nsw.gov.au>, Simon
Truong wrote:
Hi Gordon,

Thanks for getting back to me.

I note the proposed GFA for Block 4S, however the Department's query relates to the GFA numbers
provided.

Can you please clarify?

Modified Concept Plan Proposal
Residential GFA 23,500m? 20,991m?
Non-residential GFA 1,000m? 901m?
Total GFA/FSR 24,500m? 23,813m? (1,921m?
unaccounted for)

Thanks and regards

Simon

Simon Truong| Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites | NSW Department of

Planning and Infrastructure www.planning.nsw.gov.au
Room 307 East, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|/GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|®: 02 9228 6457|
»<:simon.truong@planning.nsw.qov.au

>>> 0n 2/09/2013 at 12:54 pm, in message

<066ECB413200664F9A2D176BEAEQOC3D3D2CAAFC@IBAXCHO2.jbasyd.int>, Gordon Kirkby
<GKirkby@ijbaplanning.com.au> wrote:

| Simon,
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My apologies, GFA should read 23,813ma2.

Regards

Gordon
GORDON KIRKBY

* Visit JBA's Director
Website
JBA
Level 7, 77 Berry Street, North Sydney
PO Box 375, North Sydney NSW 2059
| t+6129956 6962 d+612 94094912 m +61 448 476 754

f+612 9956 6143 e gkirkby@jbaplanning.com.au w jbaplanning.com.au

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. When
addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing JBA
Urban Planning Consultants Pty Ltd (ACN 060 735 104) client engagement letter. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or telephone +61 2 9956 6962 and destroy the original message. Thank You.

From: Gordon Kirkby

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2013 12:42 PM

To: 'simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au'

Cc: Michael Goldrick (Michael.Goldrick@frasersproperty.com.au); Alex Sicari
(Alex.Sicari@fraserspro .com.au); Emma Kirkman

Subject: Block 4S Queries

Simon,

In response to the discussion this morning, the following advice is provided:

e The total GFA sought for Block 4S in the RtS/PPR scheme is 28,813m2.

e The two parking spaces shown on the revised plans on the northern side of Irving Street
outside Block 4S were originally approved in the Concept Plan. They were not included in
the submitted EA due to conflict with the proposed temporary loading dock in Irving
Street. With the revision to Block 4S to remove the loading dock, the spaces have been
reincorporated.

Regards

Gordon

— . GORDON KIRKBY

X VisitJ/BA's | Director
Website '
| JBA

Level 7, 77 Berry Street, North Sydney
PO Box 375, North Sydney NSW 2059
t+612 9956 6962 d +61 2 9409 4912 m +61 448 476 754

f+612 9956 6143 e gkirkby@jbaplanning.com.au w jbaplanning.com.au

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. When
addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing JBA
Urban Planning Consultants Pty Ltd (ACN 060 735 104) client engagement letter. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or telephone +61 2 9956 6962 and destroy the original message. Thank You.
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.
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